1249762 ONTARIO INC. O/A

MEGA CITY TILING

P.O. BOX 6, CONCORD, ONTARIO. L4K 1B2
TEL: 905.761.9009 FAX: 905.761.0990

Quote
June 13, 2012

Amacon Developments
2 Harbour Street
Toronto, Ontario

M5J 2B1

Tel: 416-369-9069 Fax: 416-369-9068

Attention: Mr. Frank Da Silva and/or Mr. Grahme Walsh

Project: Parkside Village Condominiums Phase 1, 2 and 3 — 398 City Centre Drive, Mississauga, Ontario
Re.: Quote — 606 Carpet

The extra cost to remove, resupply and re-install carpet due to water damage as instructed by site is as follows:
- Unit 606: Both Bedrooms $780 plus H.S.T.

Please issue and send us a Purchase Order before work can be commenced.

Notes as follows:

- MCT is not responsible for any dust and or damage that may occur during the above work.

- There may be a shade difference between the existing and new material

- Any other trade work is by others and responsibility of others

Regards,
A. Marano



